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June 2, 2009 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Honorable Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE: Dual Enrollment/Early Admission with University of South Florida 
 
The attached contract is for Jordan Williams a student at Wiregrass Ranch 
High School to enroll as a dual enrollment/early admissions student at the 
University of South Florida for the 2009-2010 school year. USF has agreed 
to waive all tuition and fees.  The district will be responsible for providing 
instructional materials for the student’s courses per F.S. 1007.271. The 
contract has been reviewed and approved by Nancy Alfonso, School Board 
Attorney. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding these services, please contact 
Angela Murphy, Supervisor of Curriculum & Instructional Services. 
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